RobertSpalling -

From: Tad Bernstedn themsteingRlifeinsuranceconcepts. com)
Sent: Wednaeday, Decemnbar 05, 2012 6:01 PM

To: Roberi Spaling; Pam Simon

Co: Simon Dravid Scooter, Siman Pam

Subject: RE: Proceeds

OK Robert, we understand and | will distribute the document 10 each of my siblings this evening if | can get to it,
atherwise tomomow moming for sure.

From: Robert Spallina [mailto: rspalina@tescherspallina.com]
Sant: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 10:24 AM

To: Pam Simon

€t Tad Barnctein; Simon David Soootar; Simor Fam
Subject: RE: Procsads

Eliat ts represented and I can send nothing 10 him directly. If vou all want 1o send it 1o him then by all means
do so. Keep in mind that he i5 likely to send it to his attorney anyway. | will leave it to your discretion.

From: Pam Simon [mailigps igloud cor
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 9:58 AM

Te: Robert Spallina

Cc: Ted Bemstein; Simon David Scooter; Simon Pam
Subject: Re: Proceeds

Hi Rebert  Did you send to Ehiol yel - prob a good start,

On 3, 2012, at 1:35 PM, Robert Spallina

Yes — but Eliot’s counsel will probably hold things up

From: Pam Simon [mailto: pambsimoni@icloud.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:12 PM

Ta: Robert Spallina
Ce: Ted Bemstein; Simon David Scooter; Simon Pam
Subject: Re: Proceeds
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Hi Rabert - scooter will send you but ¢an you send out for sipnatures? Thanks
Om Dec 3, 2012, at 9:48 AM, Robort Spallina <gspallina@tescherspal|ing.coqy- wrote:
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Please have him send me the document for my review and copy all. [ want to
make sure we have an agreement among all before I spaak to the carrier.

From: Pam Simon [mailto:pambsimongicloud.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 7:39 AM

To; Roberi Spallina

Cc: T'ed Bernstein; Simon David Scooter; Simon Pam
Suhject: Re: Proceods

Hi Robert - can you call Scooter as he has a copy of the document you can
circulate for signatures to release the proceeds, 312-909-0369  Thx

On Nov 18, 20!2 at12:14 PM "David (Scooter) Simon"

May be available to achieve 5i's intended results through waiver
and setilement agreement.

Please have Mr. Spallina call my cell phone 312 909 0369

On Nov 19, 2042, at 1:11 PM, "Pam Simon”
<pambgimoni@icloud com> wrote:

Is the 2000 trust an irrevocable frust?

On Nov 19, 2012, at 11:57 AM, Robert Spallina

<mspatlina@tescherspalling.com> wrote:

We are not responding o them with
the document from 2000, We
discussed that and you arc carved out
under that document. We necd to
find the 1995 trust ASAP

From: Pam Simon
[maitio:pambsimon@icloud com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012
12:36 PM

To: Ted Bernstein

Ce: Robert Spallina

Sobject: Re: Proceeds

Pls send the executed rust document
before u respond to henlage
?
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Un Nov 19, 2012, 0t 9:13 AM, Ted

Highly unlikely they
will use another trust -
what iz SOP when
doc can't be found?

Ted Bemstein
301-988-8984

— {Inginal
mMessage ——-
Subject: RE: Proceeds
From: Robert Spallina
<gspellinajaiteschersp
atling com>
To: Pam Simon
<pambsimon(@icloud,

com
CC: RE: Proceeds

Heritage responded
back that they nced 2
copy of the trest
instrument.

We do not have a
copy amt the only
executed trust
document that we
have

in which the policy is
listed as an assct is
the 2000 trust
prepared by

Al Gortz,
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From: Pam Simon
mailto;pambs

icloud.com}

Sent: Fnday,

MNovember 16, 2012

235 PM

To; Robert Spallina
Cc: Bemstein Ted
Subject: Proceeds

Pt

Hi Robent - any wond

on the proceeds ?
Need help? Pam
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